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April 1, 2025

Texas Department of Emergency Management
Region 7

10737 Gateway Blvd. West, Suite 110

El Paso, Texas 79935

RE: FY24 Severe Storms El Paso County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation
Action Plan Update #DR-4781 - Funding Match Commitment Letter

Dear State Hazard Mitigation Officer:

As part of the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program process, a local funding match of
at least 25% is required. This letter serves as City of El Paso Office of Emergency
Management’s commitment to meet the local match fund requirements for the

El Paso County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Action Plan Update grant
application.

Requested Federal Share (75%): $90,000.00
Requested Local Match Commitment (25%): $30,000.00
Total Grant Application Amount: $120,000.00

We are aware that none of the cash or in-kind contributions can be paid from a
federally funded source (including salaries) or are currently being utilized as a cost
match toward another federal grant. We look forward to completing the El Paso
County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Action Plan Update Project.

If additional funds are requested, an additional local match fund commitment
letter is required to be submitted.

Sincerely,

Dionne Mack
City Manager
City of El Paso
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